

## **Additional Resources and Contact Information**

To find out if your business needs further licensing from State or Federal agencies, please contact the Department of Consumer Affairs at (800) 952-5210. We have also provided some resources below:

ABC License (951) 782-4400 or [www.ABC.ca.gov](http://www.ABC.ca.gov)

BAR License (800) 952-5210 or [www.smogcheck.ca.gov](http://www.smogcheck.ca.gov)

AQMD License (800) 888-8838 or (909) 396-2900 [www.aqmd.gov](http://www.aqmd.gov)

WDID Receipt Letter - <https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/>

Cosmetology License and or Establishment License – [www.dca.ca.gov](http://www.dca.ca.gov)

Tobacco License (951) 782-4400 or [www.abc.ca.gov](http://www.abc.ca.gov)

Electronic/Appliance Repair License (919) 574-2069 or <https://www.bar.ca.gov/>

Contractor License – <https://www.cslb.ca.gov/>

SIC Code - [www.siccode.com](http://www.siccode.com)

Secretary of State – [www.sos.ca.gov](http://www.sos.ca.gov)

CA Department of Tax and Fee Administration – [www.cdtfa.ca.gov](http://www.cdtfa.ca.gov)

CalGold Website- This is a comprehensive website that assists business owners in finding the appropriate permit information for their business. It also provides contact information for various agencies that administer and issue permits, including those for cities, counties and various other departments.– [www.calgold.ca.gov](http://www.calgold.ca.gov)